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MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TO: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk 
   
FROM:   2013-2014 San Francisco Youth Commission 
 
DATE:  Monday, January 13, 2014  
 
RE: Referral response to BOS File No.  131212  

 

 
At the special midyear retreat meeting of the San Francisco Youth Commission held on 
Sunday, January 12th, 2014, the Youth Commission voted to unanimously support the 
following from the Board of Supervisors:  
 
[BOS File No. 131212] Resolution retroactively authorizing the Department of 
Public Health to accept and expend a grant in the amount of $250,000 from U.S. 
Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance, 
to participate in a program, entitled “San Francisco Youth Back on Treatment to 
Recovery through Accountability, Collaboration, and Knowledge,” for the period 
of October 1, 2013, through September 30, 2015; and waiving indirect costs. 
 
Please inform us of forward movement on this item and details about the hearing, should 
it be scheduled.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the San Francisco Youth 
Commission at (415) 554-6446.  

 
 
 

  
____________________________________  
Chair, Nicholas Persky 
2013-2014 San Francisco Youth Commission 


